Re: Utility Request // 28 WAMESIT AVENUE

Meter Tech <MeterTech@saugus-ma.gov>
Thu 2/15/2024 8:54 AM
To:Lachel Nikki Lodge <lachel.lodge@proplogix.com>

ﬂJ 1 attachments (200 KB)
28 Wamesit Ave UT Billing & Payment Report.pdf;

Hello,
As requested, please see attached document related to your request. For lien related inquiries, visit below link:

https://www.saugus-ma.gov/treasurer-collector

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thonk you,

Meter Tech
metertech@saugus-ma.gov
Utility Billing Department
Phone: 781-231-4139

Fax: 781-231-7652

Mail all payments to:
Town of Saugus

P O Box 4157
Woburn, MA 01888

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therefore subject to public access under the

Massachusetts Public Records Law,M.G.L. c. 66 § 10. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. If you have received this email in error, please

notify metertech@saugus-ma.gov

From: Lachel Nikki Lodge <lachel.lodge@proplogix.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Meter Tech <MeterTech@saugus-ma.gov>

Subject: [Probable Spam] Utility Request // 28 WAMESIT AVENUE

Good Afternoon,
Could you please see below request:
Advise the Utility services provided at 28 Wamesit Avenue. We also would like to obtain any current and

past balances due for utilities if possible.
Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



Thank you for any information you can provide.

Lachel Lodge
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